TO: All Congregations

FROM: Rev. Adrian S. Odle, Superintendent Minister
DATE: 14 June, 2018
SUBIJECT: Mission Week 2018

Mission Week will be held from 15-20 July, 2018 at the Vauxhall Primary School Hard Court,
Vauxhall, Christ Church under the theme: Potter’'s Wheel — Renewal and Revival. Our Guest

Speaker will be Rev. Dr. Elton Bobb from Trinidad. Services begin nightly at 7:00 o’clock except

on Sunday, 15 July when we begin at 6:00 p.m.

CONGREGATION | REFRESHMENTS READERS USHERS WORSHIP TEAM
& DAY

PROVIDENCE YES YES YES CIRCUIT

— SUNDAY WORSHIP TEAM

SOUTH DISTRICT YES YES YES YES

— MONDAY

BELMONT YES YES YES CIRCUIT

— TUESDAY WORSHIP TEAM

DALKEITH YES YES YES YES

— WEDNESDAY

VAUXHALL YES YES YES YES

— THURSDAY

BETHEL YES YES YES YES

— FRIDAY

Persons desirous of being part of the Counselling Team are kindly asked to contact the Circuit
Office by Monday, 25 June, 2018.

Visitation in the surrounding areas will be held on Sunday, 01 and 08 July at 5:00 p.m. We will

meet at the Vauxhall Chapel prior to visiting.

Pray for the week and invite a friend or neighbour.




